

# LIST OF RESEARCH FUNDING AGENCIES

S. No.	Name of Funding Agency	Web link
1	Aeronautics Research and Development Board (ARDB)	<a href="https://drdo.gov.in/drdo/boards/ardb/index.htm">https://drdo.gov.in/drdo/boards/ardb/index.htm</a>
2	Atomic Energy Regulatory Board (AERB)	<a href="http://www.aerb.gov.in/index.php/english/">http://www.aerb.gov.in/index.php/english/</a>
3	Bhabha Atomic Research Centre (BARC)	<a href="http://www.barc.gov.in/">http://www.barc.gov.in/</a>
4	Centre for Development of Advanced Computing (CDAC)	<a href="https://www.cdac.in/">https://www.cdac.in/</a>
5	Centre for Development of Telematics (C- DOT)	<a href="http://www.cdot.in/">http://www.cdot.in/</a>
6	Council of Scientific & Industrial Research (CSIR)	<a href="http://www.csir.res.in/">http://www.csir.res.in/</a>
7	Defense Research & Development Organization (DRDO)	<a href="https://www.drdo.gov.in/">https://www.drdo.gov.in/</a>
8	Department of Science & Technology (DST)	<a href="http://dst.gov.in/">http://dst.gov.in/</a>
9	Indian National Science Academy (INSA)	<a href="http://www.insaindia.org/">http://www.insaindia.org/</a>
10	Indian Space Research Organization (ISRO)	<a href="http://www.isro.org/">http://www.isro.org/</a>
11	Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology	<a href="http://meity.gov.in/">http://meity.gov.in/</a>
12	Ministry of Defense	<a href="https://mod.gov.in/">https://mod.gov.in/</a>
13	Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME)	<a href="http://msme.gov.in/">http://msme.gov.in/</a>
14	Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE)	<a href="http://www.mnre.gov.in/">http://www.mnre.gov.in/</a>

# LIST OF RESEARCH FUNDING AGENCIES

15	Ministry of Urban Development	<a href="http://moud.gov.in/">http://moud.gov.in/</a>
16	Ministry of Water Resources	<a href="http://wrmin.nic.in/">http://wrmin.nic.in/</a>
17	National Science Foundation	<a href="https://www.nsf.gov/">https://www.nsf.gov/</a>
18	Board of College and University Development, SPPU	<a href="http://bcud.unipune.ac.in">http://bcud.unipune.ac.in</a>
19	Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB)	<a href="http://www.serb.gov.in/home.php">http://www.serb.gov.in/home.php</a>
20	University Grants Commission	<a href="https://www.ugc.ac.in/">https://www.ugc.ac.in/</a>